## **BROOMHILL COMMUNITY COUNCIL**

## **MINUTES OF THE 434th MEETING**

The 434th Meeting of Broomhill Community Council was held in Broomhill Primary School, 57 Edgehill Rd, Glasgow G11 7HZ, on Wednesday 11th September 2024, at 7.00 p.m.

- 1. **Committee Members Present were:** Charles Scott, Hector Rufrancos(Secretary|), Roy Hamdy, Lorna McWilliams (acting chair), and Morag McKerrell **Also in attendance were** local residents G Alan Ramsay, Donald McDonald and Patricia Simpson and Katie Scrymgeour from Wheatley Housing.
- 2. **Apologies were received from:** Members Barbara McTavish and David Rennie and Councillor Eunis Jassemi.
- 3. **Minutes of Previous Meetings**. The minutes of Meeting no 433 held on 12th June 2024 had been reviewed and accepted via Slack.
- 4. **Police Report.** The Police Report is on the website. Issues mentioned include thefts of high value cars and organised shoplifting gangs in Partick
- 5. **Councillors Reports. LRM** said she had been involved with RPZ see below, littering around the school now that term has started, caravans on Broomhill Dr, Thornwood Primary School re trees at the south end of Broomhill. There had been some controversy about tree removal and replanting in Marlborough Oval. There was a general discussion about trees. She had been involved in discussions about the Thornwood Roundabout for which a preliminary design had now been created, and consultations planned.
- 6. Office Bearers' Reports. a) Chair. BMcT reported via Slack that the bin siting issue at Hyndland station was unresolved. b Vice Chair no report.c) Secretary correspondence included :- Siting a bin near the underpass to Victoria Park, Wee Paree dumping commercial waste in street bins, NRS RPZ see below, Local Place Plan see below . d)Treasurer CS said that payments had been made to FONP for meetings and Whiteinch CC for stab kits. The accounts have been handed to the examiner .
- 7. Public Open Forum DMcD asked about the GCC grass verge cutting regime in Broomhill and LRM replied saying it was the full verge twice a year and the edge of the verge c5 times a year. He was thanked by the meeting for his personal efforts to keep Broomhill tidy. Suggested that HR ask GCC to create a litter picking hub in Naseby Park as previously discussed. PS was reassured that the pillar box on Crow Rd would be replaced.
- 8. Broomhill Local Place Plan HR revealed the findings of the Local Place Plan carried out by the New Practice during the summer. The final report would be issued on 30 September and there would be a full presentation at the BCC AGM on 9th October. There is a tight turnround for responses from BCC members. The Plan should underpin bids for funding from the NIIF from VPAP see below.
- **9.** Victoria Park Area Partnership. CS had attended a meeting of VPAP on 11 September. The meeting largely centred around problems in Whiteinch and the only issue directly affecting Broomhill was the commitment of c£100k for the redesign of the Thornwood from the £1m NIIF. Generally people were critical of the way GCC had handled the NIIF and also the slow speed of the Community Engagement process roll out, though it was hoped that Victoria Park's would be rolled out in 2025. As noted above the Broomhill Local Place Plan should allow Broomhill residents to benefit from the NIIF
- **10. Restricted Parking Zone.** Draft proposals will be rolled out in the next 2 weeks and published on the web. There will be a fuller discussion at the AGM on 9th October. **MMcK** hoped that special provision would be made in the RPZ for carers.
- **11. Broomhill Primary School Parent Council HR** outlined the challenges facing BPS as a result of GCC Education cuts.
- **12. Friends of Naseby Park**. **DR** confirmed that a Pumpkin Parade Festival was planned for 31 October
- 13. Planning. CS had nothing to report.
- **14. Broomhill Award** The meeting acknowledged the tenacity of **DR** in getting the award delivered over the summer and **thanked** him for that.
- **15. Recruitment.** No one has come forward during the summer and all **agreed** that the situation was now critical. Without further volunteers to join the community council will fold in the near future. Please if you are interested get in touch, we could use some more members.
- 16. AOCB. None
- **17. Date, Time and Place of Next Meeting**. The next full meeting will be on Wednesday 9th October 2024 at 7:20pm preceded by an AGM at 7:00pm, in Broomhill Primary School, 57 Edgehill Rd, G11 7HZ.

The meeting concluded at 8:55 pm following a vote of thanks to the chair.

\_\_\_\_\_